## Association of Track Officials of Michigan

Minutes of December 13, 2020 Association of Track Officials of Michigan Zoom Meeting

MEMBERS PRESENT: Christine Lee, Jill Sandro, Rudy Godefroidt, Jim Gillis, Gordie Richardson, Brian Macomber, Jon Bush, Mark Haney, Richard Lee, Eric Zemper, Dave McPhail, John Meyer, Charles Parker, George Kniola, Geri Jackson, Dan Johnson.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: The minutes for November were approved as presented.

TREASURER'S REPORT: The treasurer's report for December was presented. There was no income for the month. Expenses for the month was from printing the newsletters. At the time the report was generated, we had 126 memberships for 2021. There were 151 memberships for 2020 and 186 memberships for 2019.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Richard did not have much to report. He did get an email from a newer official who just doesn't have time to be an official and wants to sell her equipment. Jim Gillis will put the information on the website.

ATOM NEWSLETTER: Jon has the next newsletter ready to go. Because we are not having a clinic, Jon would still like to try to replicate the "clinic" newsletter. Jon shared his ideas for the different parts of the newsletter and asked various people to write up a section. Please have that information to Jon by mid January. Jim asked if we could add a classified section for those that have equipment for sale.

WEBMASTER: George posted the most recent edition of the ATOM Newsletter, updated the information about the ATOM Clinic being canceled for 2021 and that we are planning on a 2022 Clinic, cleaned up the Most Recent Posting Section by removing several outdated listings, and will send a website invoice to Chtristine soon.

1<sup>st</sup> VICE-PRESIDENT: Mark had nothing to report. Mark will start to work on the clinic notebook and swag for the 2022 clinic.

2<sup>nd</sup> VICE-PRESIDENT: Dave didn't have much to report.

**REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORTS:** 

ZONE 1: Charles reported that not much is going on, but he is starting to book 2021 track dates.

ZONE 2: No rep.

ZONE 3: Geri didn't have much to report. She continues to recruit and bring new officials to the group.

ZONE 4: Dan didn't have anything to report.

ZONE 5: Lyle was not present for the meeting.

ZONE 6: Brian reported that nothing is really going on in Zone 6. Everyone is just waiting to hear when Track season will start.

ZONE 7: Kathy was not present for the meeting. Gordie reported that he got an email from a new recruit that he will try to mentor or get matched up with someone who can.

ZONE 8: John didn't have much to report, but said the U.P. does not have any snow.

USATF: Eric reported that the USATF had their annual meeting that discusses rule changes. He will work on getting those changes written up and once those are done, he will share. The rule book will not change at the HS level for 2021.

## OLD BUSINESS:

**Zone 2** - Since we are still having difficulty finding a rep for Zone 2, we are asking Charles (Zone 1) and Geri/Chris/Darlene (Zone 3) to help cover this zone with communication until we can find a permanent zone rep.

## NEW BUSINESS:

**Annual Meeting** - Richard asked if we should have an annual meeting in January now that we don't have a clinic meeting. It was decided that we will tentatively schedule a meeting for Sunday, January 31, 2021 via Zoom. If there are items to discuss, Christine will send out a Zoom link. If there is nothing to discuss, we will cancel the meeting.

\*\*The next ATOM meeting will be on January 31, 2021, via Zoom (if needed).

\*\*Future ATOM meeting dates: March 14, 2021.

\*\*\*2021 ATOM Clinic - CANCELLED.

\*\*\*2022 ATOM Clinic - The tentative date for the 2022 ATOM clinic is set for January 28 & 29, 2022, at the Doherty Hotel in Clare.

Meeting adjourned at 10:53a.m. Minutes taken by Jill Sandro.